
		
            

 	
	
	
	
	
AGENDA:	

1. Call the Meeting to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 
3. Roll Call 
4. Approval of the Agenda 
5. Mayor’s Report 
6. Council Reports 
7. Engineer’s Report 
8. Citizen Comments – Agenda Items (limited to 3 minutes each) 
9. Citizen Comments – Non-Agenda Items (limited to 3 minutes each) 
10. CONSENT AGENDA 

a. Motion to Approve the Minutes of the October 27th Meeting 
b. Motion to Approve the List of Bills Submitted for Payment 11-4-2024 

11. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Resolution No. 1124-1 Appointing City Clerk/Treasurer 
b. Resolution No. 1124-2 Approving Rhonda Kortenkamp as Deputy City Clerk 
c. Motion to Waive Health Insurance Waiting Period for Rhonda Kortenkamp 
d. Resolution No. 1124-3 Removing Six-Month Health Insurance Waiting Period for New 

Employees 
e. 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan/Budget Timeline Review and Discussion 

12. MOTION TO ADJOURN MEETING 

ROBINS CITY COUNCIL 
Monday, November 4th, 2024 
7:00 p.m. – Robins City Hall 

(ONE OR MORE MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL MAY BE ATTENDING VIA ELECTRONIC DEVICE) 



 

 
900 BELL DRIVE SW | CEDAR RAPIDS, IA 52404-5070 

P: 319-362-9394 l SNYDER-ASSOCIATES.COM 
 

v:\projects\2024\124.0010.08\administration\memo_2024_11-04_engreport.docx 

To: City of Robins (Mayor and Council) 
 

Date: October 29, 2024 
 

From: Kelli Scott, P.E. 
 

CC:       
 

RE: City Engineer’s Report 
 

CITY PROJECTS 

Regional Retention Basin 

No update.  

West Main St Trail and Road Reconstruction 

No Update 

The total project cost for the roadway is estimated to be $4,600,000.  Robins has been awarded 

$1,587,000 in FY 27 and $1,863,000 in FY 28 for the road for a total of $3,450,000 in federal aid. 

Robins has been awarded $860,000 in funds for the trail for FY24.  The trail portion of the project 

is estimated to be $1,075,000. 

West Main St Overlay 

Terracon has completed the pavement cores and should have a report to us by mid November.  

  



Engineer’s Report – November 2024 
October 29, 2024 
Page 2 of 3 

v:\projects\2024\124.0010.08\administration\memo_2024_11-04_engreport.docx 

DEVELOPMENTS 

Robins Landing Phase I  

The developer has final graded and seeded Robins Road and has requested reimbursement for the 

water main upsizing.  Once we have accepted the project, we can then make the recommendation 

for reimbursement.  A letter to recommend acceptance will be presented to the City Council when 

the time comes.  We are waiting for the seed to establish in accordance with SUDAS prior to 

acceptance. 

Paving is complete for this year and the developer is working on grading of the paved areas.  Once 

complete, CR water and S&A will prepare a punchlist for the contractor to complete.  Oncet he 

punchlist items are completed, we will make a recommendation to accept the improvements and 

review the Final Plat.   

Final Platting of the 1st phase has been requested, but will not be reviewed until the improvements 

are closer to completion. 

Hindu Temple 

No Update. 

MISCELLANEOUS 

Booster Station 

No Update. 

We followed up with the City of CR to see if additional adjustments can be made to reduce the 

pump run times and pressures, while maintaining a satisfactory level of service.  We have not 

heard back.  

Tower Terrace Road  

No Update. 

The group met to discuss the recent funding applications and the lack of success in obtaining the 

grants. Other funding options are being investigated. 

MPDG RURAL application was submitted in early May requesting $38.1M 

RAISE grant application was submitted in February requesting $25M. 

The total project cost is estimated to be $47.6M, with Robins’ estimated obligation for the project 

to be $8,585,842.  If all grants are awarded, Robins’ estimated contribution is $287,267. 

  



Engineer’s Report – November 2024 
October 29, 2024 
Page 3 of 3 

v:\projects\2024\124.0010.08\administration\memo_2024_11-04_engreport.docx 

Indian Creek and Dry Run Creek Sanitary Sewer 

We met internally and with our attorney to discuss the changes Marion has requested on the 28E 

and sent a follow up email.  Snyder and Associates, Inc. sent an email to Marion with our 

comments and have yet to hear back. 

The Change Order requested for additional fill material is no longer needed.  

Segment 11 has a project completion date of June 1, 2025.  Segment 11 total estimated costs are  

$6.7M, of which Robins’ portion is $2,140,547 based on the current 28E. 

As of September 29th, Segment 7 was reported as 37% complete with an expected completion date 

of September 15, 2024.  Robins portion is $2,995,608 for Segment 7. 

Transportation Technical Advisory Committee (TTAC) 

We are working on updating the projects for the 2050 Long Range Transportation Plan.  Any 

project the City is considering to be constructed between now and 2050 must be included in this 

plan to be eligible for MPO funding. 

REDI 

No update. 

28-E Agreements 

We have requested additional information from CR Water on the operational requirements of the 

system.  Once we hear back, we hope to have enough information to start drafting a transition plan. 

No future meetings are currently scheduled. 

 

 

 

 

  



  
Minutes of the October 21, 2024 City Council Meeting 

 

1 
 

The regular meeting of the Robins City Council was called to order at 5:36p.m. on Monday, October 21, 2024 at 

Robins City Hall, 265 S. 2nd St. by Mayor Chuck Hinz.  Following the Pledge of Allegiance, roll call was taken with 

the following members present: Councilor Leigh Cook, Councilor Mike Foley, Councilor Dave Franzman, 

Councilor Cary Smith. and Councilor JD Smith. Also present were City Clerk Lisa Goodin, City Attorney Holly 

Corkery, City Engineer Kelli Scott, Planning & Zoning Administrator Dean Helander, Fire Chief Keith Feldkamp, 

Police Chief Andy Humphrey and Public Works Superintendent/Building Official Mike Kortenkamp.  

Franzman moved to approve the agenda, Cook seconded and all voted aye. 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

C. Smith moved to approve the Consent Agenda, which contained the Minutes of the October 7 City 

Council meeting and the List of Bills Submitted. J. Smith seconded and all voted aye. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

a. Resolution 1024-3 Approving Kluesner Construction Quotation for Asphalt Repair on Robins Rd. 

Kortenkamp noted that Robins Rd. was damaged on September 10, 2024 during the retrieval of a large 

truck involved in a single-vehicle accident and that the cost of the repair would be submitted to the 

truck owner’s insurance company. Cook motioned to approve the resolution, J. Smith seconded. Roll 

call votes were as follows: Franzman – aye, Cook – aye, C. Smith – aye, Foley – aye, J. Smith - aye 

b. Resolution 1024-4 Approving Kluesner Construction Quotation for Asphalt Milling and Repair on W. 

Main St.  Franzman moved to approve the resolution, J. Smith seconded. Roll call votes were as 

follows:  Cook – aye, C. Smith – aye, Foley – aye, J. Smith – aye, Franzman – aye. 

c. Motion to approve Pigott to Design, Provide and Install New Systems Furniture to Accommodate Five 

City Hall Staff Members Plus Additional Collaboration Space. Cook moved to approve Pigott, Foley 

seconded and all votes were “aye”. 

d. Motion to approve Conflict Waiver with Linn County Conservation from Lynch Dallas. Foley 

acknowledged he had not had the opportunity to review the document in question but was 

uncomfortable with the City signing the waiver prior reviewing the proposed letter of agreement with 

Linn County Conservation. Corkery explained that the waiver was to acknowledge while that Lynch 

Dallas occasionally represents Linn County in limited employment law matters, they would not be 

representing Linn County in this matter. Franzman moved to approve the Conflict Waiver and Cook 

seconded. Cook, J. Smith, C. Smith and Franzman voted “aye”. Foley voted “nay”. 

e. Motion to approve Conflict Waiver with the City of Marion from Lynch Dallas. Foley stated he had the 

same objections to this waiver as he did with the Linn County Conservation waiver. Hinz noted that 

this conflict waiver narrowly pertained to the amendment of the existing 28E Agreement between the 

two cities and their desire to occasionally share building department staff resources. J. Smith moved to 

approve the Conflict Waiver and Franzman seconded. Cook, J. Smith, C. Smith and Franzman voted 

“aye”. Foley voted “nay”. 

f. Financial Update from Teresa Rotschafer, Municipal Consultant with the League of Cities. Rotschafer 

shared documents with the Council providing a broad overview of the City’s current finances and the 

need to pass a Budget Amendment to the FY 2025 budget. Rotschafer also agreed to assist City Clerk 

Goodin with the filing of this year’s annual reports, due December 1, 2025. 

g. Proposal by Mayor Hinz for the Creation of a “Budget Timeline” for the City of Robins. Hinz shared a 

document used by the City of Fairfax to provide target dates for city staff in the creation of the City Budget 



Minutes of the October 21, 2024 City Council Meeting    

2 

each year. He proposed the creation of a similar document for the City of Robins. City Clerk Goodin will 

create a draft document for presentation to the City Council at a later meeting. 

e.     Adjournment – J. Smith moved to adjourn at 7:09 p.m., Cook seconded and all voted aye. 

 

    

        Chuck Hinz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

Lisa Goodin, City Clerk/Treasurer 



























RESOLUTION NO. 1124-1 

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING CITY CLERK 

WHEREAS, City of Robins Ordinance Chapter 18 and Iowa Code section 372.13 require the 
Robins City Council to appoint a City Clerk by majority vote and to receive compensation as 
established by resolution of the Council;  

WHEREAS, the position of City Clerk/Treasurer for the City of Robins, Iowa has been occupied 
by Interim City Clerk Lisa Goodin since September 9th, 2024; 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to appoint current Interim City Clerk Lisa Goodin as City 
Clerk/Treasurer to perform all the duties as provided in the job description of City Clerk/Treasurer 
at the pay rate of $89,937.90 annually; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council for the City of Robins, Iowa, 
hereby appoints Lisa Goodin as City Clerk from the date this resolution is approved and passed.   

Passed and approved this 4th day of November, 2024. 

 

 
       __________________________ 
       Chuck Hinz, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Lisa Goodin, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 1124-2 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE HIRING OF  
RHONDA KORTENKAMP AS DEPUTY CITY CLERK 

 
WHEREAS, the position of Deputy City Clerk for the City of Robins, Iowa has been vacant since 
September 9th, 2024; 

WHEREAS, the position of Deputy City Clerk has been advertised for a period of 30 days and 
qualified candidates have been interviewed, 

WHEREAS, Rhonda Kortenkamp has been recommended to fill the position of Deputy City Clerk 
and to perform all the duties as provided in the job description of Deputy City Clerk at the pay rate 
of $71,950.32 annually; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council for the City of Robins, Iowa, 
hereby approves the hiring of Rhonda Kortenkamp as Deputy City Clerk from the date this 
resolution is approved and passed.   

Passed and approved this 4th day of November, 2024. 

 

 
       __________________________ 
       Chuck Hinz, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Lisa Goodin, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 1124-3 

A RESOLUTION REMOVING THE SIX-MONTH HEALTH INSURANCE  
WAITING PERIOD FOR NEW EMPLOYEES 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of Robins, Iowa desires to remove the six-month waiting period for 
health insurance eligibility for new employees;  

WHEREAS, the City Council desires new employee eligibility for health insurance coverage to 
begin on the first day of the month following their hire date; 

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED by the City Council, City of Robins, Iowa that the six-
month waiting period for health insurance eligibility for new employees is hereby removed and, 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that new employee eligibility for health insurance shall begin on 
the first day of the month following hire. 

 

Passed and approved, this 4th day of November, 2024 

 

             
      _______________________________________ 
        Chuck Hinz, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 
Lisa Goodin, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 




